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Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 12:02 PM

To: 'Stan Mora'

Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca; Grant, Patricia; brooksen@bellsouth.net; FRCIA@aol.com; dmoss8269
@comcast.net

Subject: RE: Your permit-PreCast Specialties #0110017-004-AG

Dear Mr. Mora,

Thank you for your e-mail regarding a contact person name change and your desire to be the contact personall for
future correspondence.

You are indicated as the Owner/Authorized Representative in our database and Mr. Marshak was shown as the Facility
Contact.

Since we always address our correspondence directly to the permitted facility and the facility contact, | have gone ahead
and removed Mr. Marshak as the Facility Contact and replaced his name with yours, which now displays you as both the
Owner/Authorized Representative and also the Facility Contact .

If you have any questions, comments, or concerns please e-mail or call.
Thank you and have a great day!

Sincerely yours,

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

Air General Permit Program .

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Tel. (850) 717-9071

FAX (850) 717-9001

GIC - #59571

Dickson.Di
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in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure
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- From: Stan Mora [maiIto:sta'nm@'p're'castspeciaItiés.c'o"m]"
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 5:01 PM
To: Dibble, Dickson
Cc: brooksen@bellsouth.net; FRCIA@aol.com; dmoss8269@comcast.net
Subject: FW: Your permit

Dear Mr. Dibble,
Thanks, can you please change the contact person from Dave Marshak to Stan J. Mora for any future correspondence.

Regard§,
Stan J. Mora
General Manager

g 1@!:&;;29123@."}

s e e e
B

Pre-Cast Specialties, Inc.

1380 NE 48 St

Pompano Beach FL 33064

Phone: (954) 781-4040 Ext 17

Fax: (954) 781-1194

EFax (954) 449-8953

E-mail: stan@precastspecialties.com

Aseociared By lnm
and Comimcome, Ink.
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From: Dibble, Dickson [mailto;Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 4:00 PM

To: 'Stephanie Brooks'; Stan Mora; dmoss8269@comcast.net; FRCIA@aol.com
Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca

Subject: RE: Your permit

Dear Ms. Brooks and Mr. Mora,
Your interpretation of the rule is correct, however the actual issue date was 02/14/2011.

The letter of acknowledgement (see attached .pdf file) was mailed on 02/15/2011 to the attention of Mr. Dave
Marshack at the facility address.

Hope this helps. If you have any questions, comments or concerns please e-mail or call.
Have a great weekend!

Sincerely yours,



Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

Air General Permit Program

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Tel. (850) 717-9071

FAX (850) 717-9001

GIC - #59571
Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us
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in piain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Herschel T. Vinyard Jr.
is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank
you in advance for completing the survey.

From: Stephanie Brooks [mailto:brooksen@belisouth.net]

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 2:17 PM

To: Stan Mora; dmoss8269@comcast.net; FRCIA@aol.com; Dibble, Dickson

Subject: Your permit

Stan, this is straight from the applicable rule and the application.

(c) Use of Air General Permit.

1. Unless the Department denies use of the air general permit, the owner or operator of an eligible
facility may use the air general permit for such facility 30 days after giving notice to the Department. The
first day of the 30-day time frame, day one, is the date the Department receives the proper registration
form and processing fee. The last day of the 30-day time frame, day 30, is the date the owner or operator
may use the air general permit, provided there is no agency action to deny use of the air general permit

We gave notice on 1/14/2011 and supplied the additional information in a timely manner as requested.
Therefore, since there has been no DENIAL of Permit sent to you, your general permit was active on 2/13/2011.
DEP will send an acknowledgment letter but the application stands on its own as a permit after the thirty days.
Mr. Dibble can correct me if I am wrong.

Stephanie Brooks



